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Peterson, Robert            Wed, Nov 7, 2018 at 5:08 PM 
To: "Swain, Mathew", "Flajole, Andy"
Cc: "Scott Castro", "Ellis, Lee", "Johnson, Tom", "Brian Mcdonald", Megan Peterson, Tom Engels, Patrick Donaldson, Aram 
Shumavon, Laura Wang, Brian Rahman, Omar Itani, Erika Carrillo, "Maier, Lonn", "Mulligan, Jack M."

Dear Mathew, Andy, and team,

Complete responses to the attached data requests are required for us to complete our screening of
alternatives. Full responses are requested within two weeks (due 11/21/18). We realize that some
of the requests may take more time. Please set up a meeting with us prior to 11/21/18 for any
clarifications that may be needed and to discuss your response schedule if different than as
requested in this email.

In addition, we will request additional design and environmental details about alternatives that we
plan to carry forward for full analysis in the Draft EIR. We will not be able to make these requests,
however, until we have reviewed your complete and thorough responses to the attached.

We are available to meet as follows, if needed. Let us know if you would like to talk sooner, and I’ll
check with the team.

11/15 afternoon
11/16 between 9am & 11am

Regards,

Rob

Rob Peterson|Senior Analyst/Project Manager|Infrastructure Permitting and CEQA, Energy Division|California Public
Utilities Commission|300 Capitol Mall, 4th Floor, Sacramento, California 95814|916/823-4748
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